01.0

02.0

03.0

04.0

05.0

AGENDA
MUNICIPAL PLANNING COMMISSION
COUNTY OF NORTHERN LIGHTS
TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 26, 2024 at 11:00 A.M.

https://us02web.zoom,us/j/87085137124?pwd=zxp3iCAXabyiybYwkl1XechWlloQMs6.1

CALL TO ORDER
ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA
ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES
A) Tuesday, November 12, 2024 Municipal Planning Commission Meeting Minutes pg.03
PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT
A) Development Permits — Issued by the Development Officer
B) Development Permits —To Be Issued or Discussed by MPC
i. DP-24-26 — Arrow Technology Group LLP pg.05
ii. DP-24-37 — Arrow Technology Group LLP pg.17
iii. DP-24-43 — Temporary Industrial Camp  pg29
C) Miscellaneous

ADJOURNMENT

PAGE 1



MINUTES
MUNICIPAL PLANNING COMMISSION
COUNTY OF NORTHERN LIGHTS
TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 12, 2024 at 11:00 A.M.

PRESENT:

Gary These Ward One Weberville/Stewart

Kayln Schug Ward Two Warrensville/Lac Cardinal
Brenda Yasinski Ward Three Dixonville/Chinook Valley
Brent Reese Ward Four Deadwood/Sunny Valley
Gloria Dechant Ward Five North Star/Breaking Point
Terry Ungarian Ward Six Hotchkiss/Hawk Hills
Linda Halabisky Ward Seven Keg River/Carcajou

IN ATTENDANCE:

Gerhard Stickling — Chief Administrative Officer

Charles Schwab — Director of Public Works

Josh Hunter — Director of Finance

Teresa Tupper — Executive Assistant/ Recorder

Dan Archer — Mile Zero Banner Post Reporter

Gail Long — Planning and Development Officer, ISL Engineering and Land Services Ltd. (virtual)
Debbie Bonnett — Planning and Development Officer, ISL Engineering and Land Services Ltd.
(virtual)

David Schoor — Senior Planner, ISL Engineering and Land Services Ltd. (virtual)

01.0 CALLTO ORDER

Chair Ungarian called the Tuesday, November 12, 2024 Municipal Planning Commission Meeting
to orderat 11:12 a.m.

02.0 ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA

050/12/11/24MPC  MOVED BY Councillor Yasinski to acknowledge receipt of the Tuesday,
November 12, 2024 Municipal Planning Commission Meeting Agenda
and adopt it as presented.
CARRIED

03.0 ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES

A) Tuesday, October 22, 2024 Municipal Planning Commission Meeting Minutes

051/12/11/24MPC MOVED BY Councillor These to acknowledge receipt of the Tuesday,

October 22, 2024 Municipal Planning Commission Meeting Minutes and

adopt them as presented.
CARRIED

PAGE 2 d\g ﬂ)



04.0 PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT
A) Development Permits — To Be Issued or Discussed by MPC
i) DP-24-31 — Permanent Residence — Modular Dwelling

052/12/11/24MPC  MOVED BY Councillor Reese to acknowledge receipt of Development
Permit DP-24-31; to locate a new 139 m? (1495 ft?) modular dwelling, a
3.6-meter x 6-meter (12 ft. x 20 ft.) deck with a ramp and a sea can on
the subject site of Lot 3, Block 1, Plan 142-3041 within SE2-92-23-W5M;
and approve, subject to the following ten (10) conditions:
1. The proposed development shall be situated on the lot in accordance with the
approved site plan.
2. The owner/developer shall comply with the uses and regulations of the Airport
Protection (AP) District.
3. The owner/developer shall contact an accredited agency contracted by Municipal
Affairs to obtain the following permits or approval applicable: Building Permit —
Provincial Plumbing Permit — Gas Permit — Electrical Permit. A copy of the approved
permits must be submitted to the County of Northern Lights for their files.
4. The applicant/owner may be required to enter into a development agreement with the
County if upgrades to the existing access is required and shall consult with County of
Northern Lights Public Works Department when installing culverts to ensure the
approaches are constructed in accordance with County standards. Any costs incurred
will be the responsibility of the applicant/owner.
5. Exterior finish to be wood, metal or similar siding, brick or stucco to the satisfaction of
the Development Authority. The finish and appearance should complement other
structures and natural site features.
6. The owner/developer shall acquire all regulatory approvals required by affected
agencies, including the provision of servicing in accordance with provincial standards of
practice and comply with the setbacks as per the Alberta Private Sewage System
Standards.
7. No further development or construction shall be allowed without an approved
Development Permit.
8. The Owner shall install and maintain a chain link fence of minimum 1.83 meter height
along the mutual property line.
9. The following clause should be inserted in all development agreements, offers to
purchase, and agreements of Purchase and Sale or Lease of each dwelling unit within
300m of the railway right-of-way:
“Warning: Canadian National Railway Company or its assigns or successors in interest
has or have a rights-of-way within 300 metres from the land the subject hereof. There
may be alterations to or expansions of the railway facilities on such rights-of-way in the
future including the possibility that the railway or its assigns or successors as aforesaid
may expand its operations, which expansion may affect the living environment of the
residents in the vicinity, notwithstanding the inclusion of any noise and vibration
attenuating measures in the design of the development and individual dwelling(s). CNR
will not be responsible for any complaints or claims arising from use of such facilities
and/or operations on, over or under the aforesaid rights-of-way.”

2

PAGE 3 030 HL



10. The implementation of the following mitigation measures in the dwelling design and
construction:

a. Forced air ventilation systems with central air conditioning,

b. Acoustically upgraded windows meeting the minimum requirements of the Building
Code and providing a maximum 35 dBA indoor limit for bedrooms and 40 dBA for living
rooms.

CARRIED

B) Development Permits — Issued by the Development Officer
i) DP-24-41 — Accessory Structure
053/12/11/24MPC  MOVED BY Councillor Dechant to acknowledge receipt of Development
Permit DP-24-41; as issued by the Development Officer and accept it for
information.
CARRIED
C) Miscellaneous

05.0 ADJOURNMENT

Chair Ungarian adjourned the Tuesday, November 12, 2024 Municipal Planning Commission
meeting at 11:19 a.m.

Chair/Reeve Terry Ungarian CAO, Gerhard Stickling

Date Signed

PAGE 4 ﬂ 30 /9)



01/0 A ) i
Memorandum

Integrated Expertise. Locally Delivered [ |

7909 — 51 Avenue NW, Edmonton, AB T6E 5L9 T: 780.438.9000 F: 780.438.3700

To: Reeve and Council — County of Northern Lights Date November 26, 2024
44Attention:  Mr. Gerhard Stickling, Chief Administrative Officer Project No. 16613
Cc: David Schoor

Reference: DP-24-26 Arrow Technology Group LLP

From: Gail Long

Application

The applicant proposes to locate a 45 ft communication tower on Lot 1, Block 1, Plan 102 3754 on part
of the SW6-85-24-W5M. The parcel is 4.0 ha (9.88 ac) in area and is regulated by the Agriculture
General (A) District. The proposed development is defined as “Public Utility” and listed as a
discretionary use within this District. The applicant has indicated that the steel communication tower
requires a pile footing with safety light and lightening protection and will be located within a fenced 3m x

3m compound.

The communication tower is one of six applications being proposed for the area. The applicant’s
primary goal of installing the proposed towers is to improve internet connectivity for rural homes in the
County of Northern Lights, and has advised that the towers would, “bring significant benefits to the
region, including improved access to educational resources, telehealth services, and economic
benefits. It is intended that connectivity will be improved while minimizing any negative impacts on the
local environment and the community.”

The applicant has indicated the towers are not 5G (cellular towers) but use different technology which
operates on different frequencies than cellular networks. The system is designed specifically for fixed
wireless broadband access in rural areas.

The applicant has advised that they take health and environmental concerns seriously. The proposed
towers will operate at 6.0 GHz and 3.0 GHz frequencies, which are within the safety guidelines
established by Health Canada’s Safety Code 6. The applicant advises “...these frequencies are like
those used in common household Wi-Fi routers and are considered safe for human exposure”, and all
equipment that is used is approved by Industry Canada for use in Canada and complies with all
regulations.”

Site and Surrounding Lands
The proposed development is located approximately 23 km southwest of Dixonville

The proposed tower will be located on a first parcel out of the quarter section. With exception to the
parcel immediately north of the subject property, which is zoned Crown Land (CL), surrounding lands
are zoned Agriculture General (A) District, and are either treed, under partial cultivation, or agricultural

islengineering.com

1SL 1s proud to be Bullfrog Powered | An Aon Best Small and Medium Employer in Canada — Platinum Level Page 1 of 3

PAGE 5 M 6) /’.



Memorandum

Integrated Expertise. Locally Delivered. ]

pastures, and include residential development. There are 12 residential dwellings within 1.6 km of the
proposed tower.

The parcel is not located within the Grimshaw Gravels Aquifer, and has a soil classification of 90%
Class 4 “Severe limitations”, subclass D “Undesirable soils structure” and 10% Class 5 “Organic Soils”.

The parcel is located within an environmentally sensitive wildlife area (Grizzly covers part of the
quarter) and is also within the special access zone (Clear Hills), requiring that natural habitat viability of
wildlife refuges (ie. source habits) be maintained, that excessive mortality of wildlife from all sources be
reduced, and that the intent and structure of existing Buck for Wildlife project areas be maintained.

The parcel is not within any historical value (HRV) classified designation or Key Wildlife Biodiversity
Zone and is located within the Fort Vermilion Watershed — Town of Peace River. A wetland review
shows some marsh, bog, and swamp on site.

Access and Servicing

The parcel is accessed via Township Road 850 which is located south of the property. One of the two
existing accesses to the parcel will be used to access the tower site.

Power poles along Range Road 250 provide power to the site. There is an abandoned natural gas
wellsite, owned by Long Run Exploration, within the quarter section that has not yet been reclaimed.
There are also three horizontally drilled CR-OIL-FLOW lines with downhole pumps owned by Prairie
Thunder Resources Ltd, and low pressure gas lines owned by North Peace Gas Co-op, however
there is no high pressure gas line, municipal water, sewer lines, or no records of any spills or
contamination within the quarter section.

Compliance with Approved Plans and Land Use Compatibility

The proposed development was reviewed against the County’s Municipal Development Plan (MDP) and
Land Use Bylaw (LUB) and relevant Provincial legislation. The proposed tower will be located 113
meters from the front property boundary and 90 meters from the nearest side property boundary, which
exceeds the setback distances required in the Country Residential General (CR1) District. The tower
also meets the regulations outlined in Section 123 Public Utilities regulations of the LUB.

Circulation Comments

In accordance with Section 123.15 of LUB, the applicant has indicated that nearby homes were visited to
distribute a public notice, solicit comments, and to provide contact information for any concerns. In
addition, the applicant placed a public notice in the August 14, 2024 edition of the Mile Zero-Banner
Post. The applicant has indicated that there have been no concerns received regarding the proposed
development at this location.

The Development Permit application was circulated to affected agencies and adjacent landowners.
Responses were received from Alberta Energy Regulator, Telus, and the Grimshaw Gravels Aquifer
Management Advisory Association, all indicating they had no concerns with the proposed development.
No concerns from adjacent landowners or any other referral agencies were received.

islengineering.com

ISL 1s proud to be Bulifrog Powered | An Aon Best Small and Medium Employer in Canada — Platinum Level Page 2 of 3

PAGE 6 0£/J g) /'



ISL Memorandum

Integrated Expertise. Locally Delivered. EREN

Recommendation

It is recommended that this application for the location of a 45 ft communication tower on Lot 1, Block 1,
Plan 102 3754 located on part of the SW6-85-24-W5M be APPROVED subject to the following
conditions:

1.

That the development proceeds in accordance with the attached plans and site plan to reflect the
proposed location on Lot 1 Block 1 Plan 1023754 located within the SW 6-85-24-W5M.

The owner/developer shall comply with the uses and regulations of Agriculture General (A)
District.

The applicant/owner may be required to enter into a development agreement with the County if any
upgrading of the existing access is required and shall consult the County of Northern Lights Public
Works Department when installing culverts for site access approaches to ensure the approaches are
constructed in accordance with County standards.

This permit approval is issued on the condition that all other approvals, including any Water Act
Approvals and/or Licenses, required by other regulatory jurisdictions be obtained and maintained
throughout the course of this development and its operation. A copy of the approved permits must
be submitted to the County of Northern Lights.

The applicant/owner shall contact an accredited agency contracted by Municipal Affairs to obtain the
following applicable permits and inspections, as required:

a. Building Permit

b. Electrical Permit

Additional development or construction is not allowed without an approved development permit from
the County of Northern Lights.

The decision being posted on the County website and advertised in a local newspaper and no
appeal against said decision being successful.

islengineering.com

ISL 1s proud to be Bullfrog Powered | An Aon Best Small and Medium Employer in Canada — Platinum Level Page 3 of 3

PAGE 7



DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATION

DP 24-26
FORM A
“An Agriculture Based Community” June 26/24
73293

o

County of Northern Lights, # 600, 7" Ave. NW Box 10, Manning, AB, TOH 2M0
W: www countvofnarthemlichts.com | E: com | T: (780) 836-3348 | F: (780) 836-3663

1 / We hereby make application under the provisians of the Land Use Bylaw for a Development Permit in accordance with the plans

and supporting information submitted herewith and form part of this application. | / We understand that this application will not be
accepted without the following:

(a) application fee;

(b) site plan sketch that includes all relevant detail to the proposed development (e.g.: proposed and existing structures, property
lines, creeks/ravines, parking and vehicle access, building plans, etc.)

IF

NAME OF OF REGISTERED .
Group LLP Kevin & Charlene Morrison
Municipal Address {if applicable): SW-6-85-24-W5
Legal description (if applicable): l;\egist\ered Plan: Block: Lot (parcel):
QTrLs: SW Section: 6 Township: 85 Range: 24 Meridian: w5

Size of the Parcel to be developed 12 footx12foot  [TJacres o Hectares

Description of the existing use of the land: Farm

Proposed Development: We plan to install a 45m tall self-support CSA communication tower on piles.
This tower will be used to provide wireless INTERNET to the few surrounding homes.

Circle any proposed uses(s):

DSIGN(S) CJCULVERT(S) ROAD ACCESS POINT(S) PUBLIC USE(S)/ UTILITIES
[CIDWELLING UNIT(S) [JACCESSORY STRUCTURE(S)/ USE(S) SHED/GARAGE/BARN(S)
[CHOME BASED BUSINESS [ ] COMMERCIAL OR INDUSTRIAL STRUCTURE(S)/ USES(S)  OTHER (SPECIFY)

Estimated: Date of Commencement: 8/30/24 Date of Completion: 10/30/24

Value of Construction: $m

PAGE 8



PROPOSAL INFORMATION
DEVELOPMENT IS: O NEW & EXISTING £ ALTERATION TO EXISTING .

| LAND IS ADJACENT TO: TIPRIMARY HIGHWAY @lLOCAL ROAD LIINTERNAL SUBDIVISION ROAD = OTHER

| LOT AREA: 144 saar oy LOT WIDTH: 12 foot LOT LENGTH: 12 foot PERCENTAGE OF LOT OCCUPIED 01 2
| PRINCIPAL BUILDING SETBACK: FRONT REAR: SIDES: HEIGHT

ACCESSORY BUILDING SETBACK: FRONT REAR: SIDES HEIGHT

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION INCLUDED
| m SITEPLAN T FLOOR PLAN ) LAND TITLE O ABANDONED OIL WELL DECLARION SIGNED
| Z ALBERTA NEW HOME WARRANTY / OR PROOF OF EXEMPTION = DISTANCE TO ROAD / HIGHWAY
| ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AS REQUIRED: |
— ELEVATIONS 1 SOIL TESTS J HOURS OF OPERATION
‘ = NUMBER OF DWELLING UNITS e Z NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES
| = PROPOSED BUSINESS ACTIVITIES Intemet to surounding farm homes to tower

| — LANDOWNER LETTER OF AUTHORIZATION T ADJACENT LANDOWNER LETTERS OF SUPPORT

MANUFACTURED HOME (MOBILE HOME)
SERIAL NUMBER YEAR BUILT: | SIZE: WIDTH LENGTH

DECLARATION

I'WE HEREBY AUTHORIZE REPRESENTATIVES OF THE COUNTY TO ENTER MY/OUR LAND FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONDUCTING A SITE INSPECTION IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

IMWE HEREBY DECLARE THAT THE ABOVE INFORMATION IS, TO THE BEST OF MY/OUR KNOWLEDGE FACTUAL AND
| CORRECT

5/29/2024
NOTE ‘_Date | SIGNATURE OF APPI ICANT
Signature of Registered omg 3 3N .
| Landowner required If different Bate SIONATURE OF REGISTERED LANDOWNER LEASEHOLDER

from Applicant

FOR AD I.N%STRATIVE USE
LAND USE DISTRICT _ Agriculture General (A) Distric

FEE ENCLOSED YES ¥ NO T  AMOunT 5 $50.00 RECEIPTNO 206843

DEFINED USE

PERMITTED/CISCRETIONARY

VARIANCE

PAGE 9



NW& 85-24-5

Prairie Thunder Resources Lid
Cr-0il-Flow horizontal dnil path snd pump

Prairie Thunder Resources Lid
Cr-Oll-Flow lvarizontal drill path #nd pump

\
>
“Abandoned

O Wt

Prilirie Thundar Resoumes Lid
Cr-0i|-Flow, horfzontal drill path and pump

A

SW6 85-24-5
yrkey G G T
- 42 338151

s on 416090 &g moued WWON

i/
Y

"al!5$.-;.hl Wl e~

Bik 1, P1 102 3754
C.of T.
232 023 511

~Tower compound
12mx12m fence
45m self -support
CSA Tower

£ nlipD Aats

Noritt Peace Gas Co-0n LP NG-UIRe

o Tdwnehip foad ou

DEVELOPM

LEGEND
Tower Location
Buildings/Structures
Existing Access
— = = — Low Pressure Natural
Gas Servicing
Cutline
ATCO Powerlines
. Edge of Treeline
1 AMWI* Marsh
AMW* Bog
I AMWI* Swamp
~~—— Creek/Drainage/Wet Areas
* Alberta Merged Wetland Inventory

- e :
- NN e s Ak,
ENT PERMIT APPLICATION
COUNTY OF NORTHERN LIGHTS
LEGAL: SW6, Twp 85, Rge 24, W5M

FILE No. DP-24-26

=

SCALE 1: 5,000

50 100 150 200(m)

NOTE: Improvements located as per data
supplied by owner and Abadata measurements

September 25, 2024

PAGE 10




A lll _'_/"(’ \‘\ - // \"\4___ A A ‘,
ba5as - o'y A 1 NE6 _ |
| i ,:__.__L‘.h] S ‘_.: Trees y NNG 85-24-5 . | 35_24.5;
T N7 > == == e - - "‘\ o " A —"_r
: | N . - “\:\f‘— £ Pralrie Thunder Resources Lid
l j s | Il i h'\' "‘{ \ Cr-Oil-Flow harizontal drill path and pump [
:4‘.‘—"/ easonal wat apaas U \ ;
- Trees .|
5 Trees |
AN .
!
Field |
_ _. Prairie Thunder Resources Ltd b |
Cr-Oil-Flow horizontal drill path and pump Y ‘\ [
\\ "\ i
1 \‘ \\\ b
\\ \\\ ) {
I. \\ \\ 3 - \\
oW Y |
Trees ] > % .
i -7 Abandonad \ 1
14 i ¢ TilWell N |
t \\\ X h \\ |
b= \ . P A |
H N o 85505
SAE 1 ) ';E Prairie Thunder Resources Ltd \v"'/’ U M
A | ) Cr-Oil- izontal drill path and '
85-25-5 L 3 Cr-Qil-Flow horizontal drill path and pump I‘I
B Tk 'E]ugou'[ ',8 |
o te |
o e
@ s o A
o Scrub & \= p |
(2 Brush [ 2 SW6 85-24-5 f’/\f:_:j
g ® Field C.of T, i < |
G ; 142 338 151 N Y A _.
= \ Seasonal wet areas f\ ( |'
| } |I I'_
Trees H
\. 7 ]
- — 1 / ré ’
oo | 7
-Tower compound
Bik 1, PI 102 3754 112mx12m fence Trees /f i !
C. of T. ' 45m self -support o
232 023 511 \CSA Tower {
106m: 90mzx ' 1
s 1 i =
Field North Peace Gas Co-Op LPNGLIne . —oomeemr = T
Trees Trees
- - Township Road 850
A i Trees Né31
NE36 o -24-5 -24-
84-25-5 / NW3184 84245
N COUNTY OF NORTHERN LIGHTS
LEGEND LEGAL: SW6, Twp 85, Rge 24, W5M
*  Tower Location
S0 Buildings/Stnictures.
ey b FILE No. DP-24-26
- LowPressure Natural
Gas Servicing
——— Cutline SCALE 1 : 5,000
&P  ATCO Powerlines
Edge of Treline 0 50 100 150 200(m)
[ AMWI® Marsh —
AMVY " Bog NOTE: Im|
B : Improvements located as per data
=3 _MIW“ Swamp supplied by owner and Abadata measurements.
— —~—— Creek/Drainage/\Wet Areas September 25, 2024
* Alberta Merged Wetland Inventory

PAGE 11




DEVELOPMENT SKETCH

THIS SITE PLAN REPRESENTS ONE QUARTER SECTION OF LAND. PLEASE PROVIDE
FOLLOWING INFORMATION IN REGARD TO THE PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT SITE:

1. ALL EXISTING ROADS AND APPROACHES THAT WILL SERVICE THE PROPOSED

DEVELOPMENT.

PROPOSED DISTANCES OF DEVELOPMENT WITH REGARDS TO PROPERTY LINES,
PUBLIC ROADWAYS, WATERCOURSES, ETC.

ILLUSTRATE THE LOCATION OF: WATER/SEWER, POWER, TREES, CULTIVATED

LANDS, EXISTING BUILDINGS, WATERCOURSES (FROM TOP OF BANK) AND
PROPOSED PARKING,

ompound

gter tower

4

e it gt il L 0

s
—
=

L ——_

PAGE 12



ARROW

TECHNOLOGY GROUP
Compound & Tower Details

oy

[8236 ~ 102 AVENUE, EDMONTON, ALBERTA 1558 187 « PHONE (780) T01-4050

FANX {7805 431-6050 » E-MAIL BRUCE@ATG NET

PAGE 13



ARROW

TECHNOLOGY GROUP
Compound & Tower Details

e 2 o o o

Type: Westower 84LDSS Tower 1-15

Height: 45 meters

Foundation: Screw piles with welded collar

Compound Size: 12 x 12 feet

Fencing: Phoenix Fence stainless 12' x 6' Fence Panel & 12' x 6’ Fence
Panel with 4' Man Gate

Enclosure: White 24x30x60 Metal Enclosure with AC plugs, meter, and
breaker

Lightning Protection: 3/4" Galvanized rod with mounting hardware
Lighting: Tower LED FAA-OL1 6LED Double 12-24VDC with mounting
hardware

Anti-Climb: 55"-58" x 114" Flat Shielding - 18 AWG

Safety: Tower safety climb system

Documentation
Generic prints for the tower and piling are attached from the suppliers.

Community Engagement

Consultation with Landowners: Tom Waldon visited nearby homes to
provide a public notice and contact information for any concerns.
Public Advertisement: Ran for two weeks in the local weekly paper.

Regulatory Compliance
The project adheres to federal regulations and technical and safety
requirements

Bruce Burman
' Arrow Technology Group

780-701-4050 (w) | 780-239-8318 (m) | www.atg.net

18236 — 102 AVENUE, EDMONTON, ALBERTA T5S 1S7 » PHQONE (780) 701-4030
FAX (780) 451-6050 » E-MAIL BRUCE@ATG.NET

PAGE 14



35819 P

50

300

200

oo

S0

00

BAWIGEA B4WISA BAWT4A BAWIIA BAWI2A B4WI1A BIWIOA E4WOSA 84WOEA B84w37A SAWDEA BAWOSA BAWO4A B4WOIA B4WOZA

SECTION

LEGS

S R.258

SR. 32¢
SR, 19e

SR 18s

e

SR

SR Sle

SR 198
SR 25¢

SR B4

SR.16e

SR 22¢

SR 23

SR. 22

=33

SR 258
SR 328 SR 29

19@

SR

rORIZONTAL

—S4 =S4 oS4 255 =S5 =-S5 e—S6 =—S5 =56
17

-—353 -— 53

-—82 =53

038

SPUCE BOLTS

783

1045

1553

3164 2400 2234 2160 1806

3215

564.7 RALE]

WEIGHT (Ko}

EL_420m
450 c¢/c

EL. 39 Om

325 c/c

EL_330m
875 c/c

EL. 21.0m
973 c/c

EL 1350m

1125 c/c

EL_120m

1200 c/c

El._60m
W /o

BASE
1500 c/c

UGHTNING ROD

ANTI-CLIMD

STRUCTURAL STEEL
LEGS: 350W, FOR 258 SR = 300W
DIACONALS: Joow
HORIZONTALS:  300W

SPUCE BOLT INDEX (PER LEG)
Sz | (4} 176 « 5" A323 BOLT ASSEMBLY
S3 1 (4) 374% & 3-374° A325 BOLT ASSEMALY /w (4) EXTRA 3/4" F-436 F W
541 (4) 37470 x 3-1/4" A325 BOLY ASSEMBLY /w (4) EXTRA 3/4° F~438 F.W
S5 | (4) 5/87 3 3-1/4° A323 BOLT ASSEMBLY /w (4) DXTRA 3/8° F-436 F.W
56 | (2) 3/8% ¥ 2-1/2° A325 BOLT ASSEMBLY fw (2) EXTRA 3/B" F-438 F.W

SPUCE BOLTS OTY SHOWN FOR {1} TOWER ONLY

TOWER SECTON TOWER SECTION
Nur NUrT
FLAT WASHER FLAT WASHER
FLAT WASHER
BOLT L)
TOWER SECTION TOWER SECTION

TYPICAL SPLICE DETAIL
W/ EXTRA WASHER

TYPICAL SPLICE DETAIL

PAGE 15

[ APPDY
4
3
2
ISSUED FOR

CONSTRUCTION

eV OESCAPTION bare

45m B4LDSS TOWER
ARROW TECHNOLOGY GROUP
Co0R
e AT
Not tx  AQI-1



—_— -4 e Vg% —
,-—"'—“-a\\ /—"H-_\‘
A
C
J \ "*\..-)
/ N/
B |
| | !
| §
i |
g /4 {:E‘E'X - § \Q /4
— ¥ |
== b =
e t :
L 5. _,
3" NOM., Sch.40 4” NOM._Sch.40

(35" 0D x 0.218 w..)
PIRE MATERIAL GRADE: A106 Gr.B
HEUX IS 1/2" PLATE — 44W
HELIX RATED 7,200 LBS AXIAL
MAXIMUM INSTALL TORQUE 5,900 FT-LBS

" 0D x 0.237 w.t.)
PiPE MATERIAL GRADE: A106 Gr.B
HELIX IS 1/27 PLATE — AAW
HELIX RATED 8,800 LBS AXIAL
WMAXWIUM INSTALL TORQUE 10,800 FT~-LBS

1. ALL WELDS TO CSA WS9-LATEST.
2. ALL WELDS WITH E701B-1 ELECTRODE.
.'41 HELIX RATED AS ABOVE CAPACITY AT FACTOR OF SAFETY OF 3

5. MAXIMUM TOROUE INSTALLATION AS ABOVE - BASED ON 0.58 OF YIELD STRENGTH,
8. IF IN DOUBT — ASKI

1/’—\.‘\'\
.-’/ N\, \
() ]
\ wj_,-// /

ﬁ {
ﬁi'é"m: O\_/ 97_{;_‘
iR I e Vil
Er:—-"_::"‘::I '

n
NOM
(6.825 OD x 0.280 w.b.)
PIPE WATERIAL GRADE A106 Gr.B
HELIX IS 1/2° PLATE — 44w
HELIX RATED 15,200 LBS AXIAL
MAXIMUW INSTALL TORQUE 18,500 FT-LBS

ELICAL PILE CAP DEPENDENT ON A NUMBER OF FACTORS INCLUDING DEPTH, SOIL CONDI'HON.
THEREFORE L] RECDMMENDED THAT THE INSTALLED PILES BE LOAD TESTED PRIOR TO USE.

i

|

| P
HELIX 7O § (/l‘\jl ) .
“P:PC 8 A~ Zyrvoss

19 |

"
8" NOM,. Sch.40
(B.625 OD x 0.322 w.l)
PIPE MATERIAL GRADE A108 Gr.B
HEL'X 1S 1/2° PLATE ~ 44w
HELIX RATED 25,600 LBS AXIAL
MAXIMUM 'NSTALL TORQUE 56,700 FT—LBS

“HELIX TO
“PIPE

GO{ 1023

ALBERTA PERMIT NUMBER P-7518

41e-3138
418-1708
-3

1014 947 (v bbent
Bherveed Purk, A
AL e

Kodiak =g

Fngineering Lid.

7 TmARCR PELIOLS M B75 DRV | PRAPRTIAY SO & K0T T0 B ACPAOOUTY, CUTReUER
o DEOLAME NECER AS SRCNCALY AUTMORIES b WkEeE BY LODME DONTRAG | B

RAINBOW ANCHORS
FOUR STANDARD HELICAL PILES

Nems] ~—~  uwwoeewt 00 T:]:_'T""— DETALS
— 1 T
| LS oatt lum (numn lm.n.. Y
ov | it sacemon los—os—3328 | esn2 | feY R3735-014 1A
PAGE 1




B

Memorandum

Integrated Expertise. Locally Delivered.

7909 — 51 Avenue NW, Edmonton, AB T6E 5L9 T: 780.438.9000 F: 780.438.3700

To: Reeve and Council — County of Northern Lights Date: November 26, 2024
44Attention  Mr. Gerhard Stickling, Chief Administrative Officer Project No.. 16613
Cc: David Schoor

Reference: DP-24-37 Arrow Technology Group LLP

From Gail Long

Application

The applicant proposes to locate a 45 ft communication tower on Lot 2, Block 1, Plan 982 2460 located
on part of the NE 30-91-23-W5M. The parcel is 1.50 ha (3.71 ac) in area and regulated by the Country
Residential (CR1) District. The proposed development is defined as “Public Utility” and listed as a
discretionary use within this CR1 District. The applicant has indicated that the steel communication
tower will be on a pile footing with safety light and lightening protection and will be located within a
fenced 3m x 3m compound. An existing driveway provides access to the tower site.

The communication tower is one of six applications being proposed for the area. The applicant’s
primary goal of installing the proposed towers is to improve internet connectivity for rural homes in the
County of Northern Lights, and has advised that the towers would, “bring significant benefits to the
region, including improved access to educational resources, telehealth services, and economic
benefits. It is intended that connectivity will be improved while minimizing any negative impacts on the
local environment and the community.”

The applicant has indicated the towers are not 5G (cellular towers) but use different technology which
operates on different frequencies than cellular networks. The system is designed specifically for fixed
wireless broadband access in rural areas.

The applicant has advised that they take health and environmental concerns seriously. The proposed
towers will operate at 6.0 GHz and 3.0 GHz frequencies, which are within the safety guidelines
established by Health Canada’s Safety Code 6. The applicant advises “...these frequencies are like
those used in common household Wi-Fi routers and are considered safe for human exposure”, and all
equipment that is used is approved by Industry Canada for use in Canada and complies with all
regulations.”

Site and Surrounding Lands
The proposed development is located approximately 2.3 km west of Manning town limits.

There are four parcels on this quarter section. Two are zoned Country Residential General (CR1)
District while the other two are zoned Agriculture General (A) District. Surrounding lands are zoned (A)

islengineering.com

ISL 1s proud to be Bullfrog Powered | An Aon Best Small and Medium Employer in Canada — Platinum Level Page 1 of 3

PAGE 17 0 L/, 6) e



Memorandum

Integrated Expertise. Locally Delivered.

District, and either treed, under partial cultivation, or agricultural pastures, and include residential
development. Several country residential parcels are located further to the southwest, closer to the
Notikewin River. There are 24 residential dwellings within approximately 1.6 km of the proposed tower

The parcel is not located within the Manning IDP or the Grimshaw Gravels Aquifer and has a soil
classification of 100% Class 2 “Moderate limitations”, Subclass C “Adverse climate”.

The parcel is located within the Key Wildlife Biodiversity Zone, and within the Grizzly environmentally
sensitive wildlife area but is not within an environmentally sensitive area.

The parcel is not within any historical value (HRV) classified land designation, and on the boundary of
the Notikewin watershed. A wetland review shows marsh areas with connecting tributaries.

Access and Servicing
The site is accessed via Range Road 235, which is located east of the parcel

An ATCO single phase powerline runs along the north side of Township Road 915, along the west side of
Range Road 235A and along the southern border of the parcel. There are no wellsites within this parcel
and no record of spills or contamination. There are low pressure gas lines owned by North Peace Gas Co-
op with a larger diameter line (38mm) located to the north. A County water line provides water to the site.

Compliance with Approved Plans and Land Use Compatibility

The proposed development was reviewed against the County’s Municipal Development Plan (MDP) and
Land Use Bylaw (LUB) and relevant Provincial legislation. The proposed tower will be located 45 meters
from the front property boundary and 42 meters from the nearest side property boundary, which exceeds
the setback distances required in the CR1 District. The 45 ft communication tower also meets the
regulations outlined in sections 123 Public Utilities regulations of the LUB.

It should be noted that the location of the 45 ft tower on this parcel will be closer to the front yard property
boundary than the residence, but because it meets the front yard setback, there is nothing in the LUB that
would restrict its proposed location.

Circulation Comments

In accordance with Section 123.15 of LUB, the applicant has indicated that nearby homes were visited to
distribute public notice, solicit comments, and to provide contact information for any concerns. In
addition, the applicant placed a public notice in the August 14, 2024 edition of the Mile Zero-Banner Post.
The applicant has indicated that there have been no concerns received regarding the proposed
development at this location.

The Development Permit application was circulated to various affected agencies and adjacent
landowners.

islengineering.com

ISL i1s proud to be Bullfrog Powered | An Aon Best Small and Medium Employer in Canada — Platinum Level Page 2 of 3

PAGE 18 04@ 6) /0,00



ISL Memorandum

Integrated Expertise. Locally Delivered. EERER

Responses were received from Alberta Energy Regulator and Telus, both indicating they had no concerns
with the proposed development. No concerns from any adjacent landowners or referral agencies were
received.

Recommendation

It is recommended that this application for the location of a 45 ft communication tower on Lot 2, Block 1,
Plan 982 2460 located on part of the NE 30-91-23-W5M be APPROVED subject to the following
conditions:

1.

That the development proceeds in accordance with the attached plans and site plan to reflect the
proposed location on Lot 2, Block 1, Plan 982 2469 within the NE30-91-23-W5M.

The owner/developer shall comply with the uses and regulations of Country Residential
General (CR1) District.

The applicant/owner may be required to enter into a development agreement with the County if any
upgrading of the existing access is required and shall consult the County of Northern Lights Public
Works Department when installing culverts for site access approaches to ensure the approaches are
constructed in accordance with County standards.

This permit approval is issued on the condition that all other approvals, including any Water Act
Approvals and/or Licenses, required by other regulatory jurisdictions be obtained and maintained
throughout the course of this development and its operation. A copy of the approved permits must
be submitted to the County of Northern Lights.

The applicant/owner shall contact an accredited agency contracted by Municipal Affairs to obtain the
following applicable permits and inspections, as required:

a. Building Permit

b. Electrical Permit

Additional development or construction is not allowed without an approved development permit from
the County of Northern Lights.

The decision being posted on the County website and advertised in a local newspaper and no
appeal against said decision being successful.

islengineering.com

ISL is proud to be Bullfrog Powered | An Aon Best Small and Medium Employer in Canada — Platinum Level Page 3 of 3

PAGE 19



DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICAT ON
FORM A

“An Agriculture Based Community”

APPLICATION NO.

DATE RECEIVED

County of Northemn Lights, # 600, 7% Ave. NW Box 10, Manning, AB, TOH 2M0
W |E: | T: (780) 836-3348 | F: (780) 836-3663

I / We hereby make application under the provisions of the Land Use Bylaw for a Development Permit in accordance with the plans

and supporting information submitted herewith and form part of this application. | / We understand that this application will not be
accepted without the following:

(a) application fee;

(b) site plan sketch that includes all relevant detail to the proposed development (e.g.: proposed and existing structures, property
lines, creeks/ravines, parking and vehicle access, building plans, etc.)

OF APPLICANT NAME OF REGISTERED OWNER
Technology Group

*By supplying the County with an email address, you agree to receive correspondence by email.
PHONE (CELL) PHONE (RES) PHONE (BUS) PHONE (CELL) PHONE (RES) PHONE (BUS)

Municipal Address (if applicable): NE-30-91-23-W5

Legal description (if applicable): Registered Plan: Lot (parcel):

QTRILS: NE Section: 30 Township: o Range: 23 Meridian: id

Size of the Parcel to be developed 12X 12 footarea [Macres of Hectares

Description of the existing use of the land farm

Proposed Development: We plan to install a 45m tall self support CSA communications tower on piles. This tower will

be used to provide wireless intemet to homes in the vicinity and delivery capacity to other planned towers.

Circle any proposed uses(s):

CIsicngs) [CJCULVERT(S) ROAD ACCESS POINT(S) PUBLIC USE(S)/ UTILITIES
CIDWELLING UNIT(S) [JACCESSORY STRUCTURE(S) USE(S) [] SHED/GARAGE/BARN(S)
[HOME BASED BUSINESS  [[1COMMERCIAL OR INDUSTRIAL STRUCTURE(SY USES(S) [ 1OTHER (SPECIFY)

Estimated Date of Commencement: 8/23/24 Date of Completion: 10/23/24 60,000

Value of Construction:

PAGE 20



NTIS & NEW [ EXISTING O ALTERATION TO EXISTING

LANDIS TO:. RPRIMARY HIGRWAY WLOCAL ROAD @INTERNAL SUBOIVISIONROAD DOTHER

LOT AREA: LOT WIOTH; 20m LOT LENGTH: 4508 PERCENTAGE OF LOT wis
SETBACK:  FRONT: 1M __ pean 300m gpes: 150m HEIGHT 45m

ACCESSORY BUILDING SETBACK:  FRONT: REAR: . SIDES. HEGHT

JSTEMAN D FLOORPLAN O LAND TITLE #AMNDONEDOI.WELLDEG.ARTIONSSGNED
 ALBERTA NEW HOME WARRANTY 1 OR PROOF OF EXEMPTION & DISTANCE TO ROAD / HIGHWAY

AS REQUIRED:
Q ELEVATIONS 0 SOiL TESTS O HOURS OF OPERATION
u ] OF DWELLING UNITS O NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES
0O PROPOSED BUSINESS ACTIVITIES
a LETTER OF AUTHORIZATION [0 ADJACENT LANDOWNER LETTERS OF SUPPORT

WE HEREBY AUTHORIZE REPRESENTATIVES OF THE COUNTY TO ENTER MY/CUR LAND FOR THE PURPOSE OF
A SITE INSPECTION IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

VWE HEREBY DECLARE THAT THE ABOVE INFORMATION IS, TO THE BEST OF MY/OUR KNOWLEDGE, FACTUAL AND
CORRECT

712312024
NOTE:
o
Fdifterent
from
FOR

LAND USE Conntry Rac istrict

FEE ENCLOSED: YESANO O AMOUNT:$ $50.00 RECEPTNO: 209809

DEFINED USE:

PERMITTED/DISCRETIONARY:

PAGE 21



Blk 1. Pl 102 6568

.
: ‘}%‘1‘ é-zs-s

T Js

Township Road 915

NE30 91-23-5

C.ofT.
102 310 904

Dugout

‘Range'Road'236

CR1

NE30 91-23-5
Lot 3 Blk 1,
Pl 102 5069
C of T.
112 352 975

A

— =

Existing Accoss

North Peace Gas Co-Op LP NG Line

ool

Fam Storage
Buildings

Coynly Water Line

Lot 2.Blk 1
P1 982 2460

C of T
032 128 698
CR{ =

Lot1.Blk 1
P1982 0415

C.of T.
062 001 002

OHE 7 ,‘r\
Wernf@ Bmdt"’ers—«f\—* 7 /\ / <
Ke ’>\ 1 "}(1"\»‘% -- )‘i

KX XXX T
>§/§( /\)(\:Eéﬁ/e
DEVELOPMENT PERMlT APPLICATlON
COUNTY OF NORTHERN LIGHTS
LEGAL: NE30, Twp 91, Rge 23, WM

FILE No. DP-24-37

LEGEND
s Tower Location
] Buildings/Structures
Existing Access
— = = — Low Pressure Natural

Gas Servicing
County Waterline
Cutline
ATCO Powerlines
-~ Edge of Treeline
1 AMWI* Marsh
- ~— Creek/Drainage/Wet Areas
Key Wildlife Biodiversity
one
¢ Alberta Merged Wetland Inventory

5,000
200 (m)

SCALE 1:
0 50 100 150

NOTE: Improvements located as per data
supplied by owner and Abadata measurements.

PAGE 22

October 7, 2024




A
SW31 SE31 -23-5 Blk 1. Pl 102 6568 SWa2
91
Township Road 915
—~
-~
Trees
Field
'A!Oﬂ’feic?.% Coo, Trees
T=RLPNG (0
A Line
NE30 91-23-5
C.of T.
102 310 904
% Field
Field Trees
Trees o
CR1 A
A NE30 91-23-5 8 NW29
Lot 3, Blk 1, 2 B
SE1 Field PI102 5069 3 Existing
85-25-5 C.of T. a4
< 112 352 975 5l
a .
& |
S Trees
o
¢ ’
i e
T Trees
Farm
Buildin‘gs
Trees
Trees
Trees Lot1,Blk 1 PI
P1982 0415 C of T.
C.of 28 698
Shop
To r i 12'x12'
. H 4
wildife Biodiversity 201 5m sel e
A .
SW30 Fietd Field -
91-23-5 SE30 -23-5
22877R SE3091-23-5

DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATION
COUNTY OF NORTHERN LIGHTS
LEGAL: NE30, Twp 91, Rge 23, W5M
FILE No. DP-24-37

SCALE 1: 5,000
0 50 1 1 (m)

NOTE: Improvements located as per data
supplied by owner and Abadata measurements.
October 7, 2024

PAGE 23



DEVELOPMENT SKETCH

1. THIS SITE PLAN REPRESENTS ONE QUARTER SECTION OF LAND. PLEASE
PROVIDE

FOLLOWING INFORMATION IN REGARD TO THE PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT SITE:
1. ALL EXISTING ROADS AND APPROACHES THAT WILL SERVICE THE PROPOSED
DEVELOPMENT.

2. PROPOSED DISTANCES OF DEVELOPMENT WITH REGARDS TO PROPERTY
LINES,

PUBLIC ROADWAYS, WATERCOURSES, ETC.

3. ILLUSTRATE THE LOCATION OF: WATER/SEWER, POWER, TREES, CULTIVATED
LANDS, EXISTING BUILDINGS, WATERCOURSES (FROM TOP OF BANK) AND
PROPOSED PARKING.

e v v s sk sle i e e ek sl skl sl e sl sk sl sk o e el e e ek ek e d e b ke e e e ke de e e e e e e sk e ke ke e e e ek e

aOhwdN

COONO

!
]

[ iE
<A 112 foot x 12 foot ! i S
S fenced compound= ¥
145 meter tower |

Google Earth

PAGE 24



ARROW

TECHNOLOGY GROUP
Compound & Tower Details

18236 — 102 AVENUE, EDMONTON, ALBERTA T5S 1S7 - PHONE (780) 701-4050
FAX (780) 451-6050 « E-MAIL BRUCE@ATG NET

PAGE 25



ARROW

TECHNOLOGY GROUP
Compound & Tower Details

L ]

Type: Westower 84LDSS Tower 1-15

Height: 45 meters

Foundation: Screw piles with welded collar

Compound Size: 12 x 12 feet

Fencing: Phoenix Fence stainless 12' x 6' Fence Panel & 12' x 6' Fence
Panel with 4' Man Gate

Enclosure: White 24x30x60 Metal Enclosure with AC plugs, meter, and
breaker

Lightning Protection: 3/4" Galvanized rod with mounting hardware

Lighting: Tower LED FAA-OL1 6LED Double 12-24VDC with mounting
hardware

Anti-Climb: 55"-58" x 114" Flat Shielding - 18 AWG
Safety: Tower safety climb system '

Documentation
Generic prints for the tower and piling are attached from the suppliers.

Community Engagement

Consultation with Landowners: Tom Waldon visited nearby homes to
provide a public notice and contact information for any concerns.
Public Advertisement: Ran for two weeks in the local weekly paper.

Regulatory Compliance
The project adheres to federal regulations and technical and safety
requirements

Bruce Burman
Arrow Technology Group

780-701-4050 (w) | 780-239-8318 (m) | www.atg.net

18236 ~ 102 AVENUE, EDMONTON, ALBERTA T5S 187 » PHONE (780) 701-4050
FAX (780) 451-6050 « E-MAIL BRUCE@ATG.NET

PAGE 26



£/22/3024 35a% Py

450

100

BSWIEA B4WISA BAWI4A BAWIIA BAWIZA B4WIIA BAWIOA BAWOUA B4WOBA BAWOTA BAWDSA BAWDSA BAWOAA BAWOZA SAWO2A

SECTION

SR2Se

SR.16e

S.R. 32e
SR 19¢

388

SR

5.R. 518

S.R. 19s
SR

-—53

SR.

SR. 229

SR.
5F. 228
-—53

S.R 250

SR328 SR 25

DAGONAL

SR 19

25

HORIZONTAL

83 oS54 =—54 =5 =55 =58 =855 55 =S8
180.6 1559

249.0

—53

3215

-—52

SPLICE BOLTS

WEGHT (Kg)

110.1 1045 769

121.8

171.1

218.0

2231

3164

4933 3308

554.7

24,0
200 ¢/ c

DASE PLATE
1500 ¢/ ¢

UGHINING ROD

ANTI-CLIMB

PAGE 27

TOWER SECTION
NUT
FLAT WASHER

BOLT
TOWER

TYRPICAL

STRUCTURAL STEEL

LEGS; 350W, FOR 25¢ SA. = 300W

DIAGONALS: 300w

SPUCE BOLT INDEX (PER LEG)

S4 | {4) 3/4% x 3-1/4" A3ZS BOLT ASSEMBLY /w (4) DXTRA 3/4" F—436 F.¥
S8 1{4) 5/8° v 3-1/4" A325 DOLT ASSEMAIY /u (4) EXTRA 5/B" F—436 F.W
S6 | (2} 5/8° x 2-1/T AS2S BOLT ASSEMARY /w (2) EXTRA 5/B° F-438 FW

SPUCE BOLTS QTY SHOWN FOR (1) TOWER ONLY

TOWER SECTON
NUT

FLAT
DoLY
TOWER SECNIOH
TYPINAY SPILICE NFTAN

SPLICE DETAIL W/ EXTRA WASHER

RECORD Net 20-21568 A

4
3
2
1

ISSULU FUR

CONSTRUCTION
o DESCRPTION DATE

TIONS LTD
UESIGN FRUFILE
KGP Co.

4bm HALUSS 1OWER
ARROW TECHNOLOGY GROUP
COo0Ex



O \ (HJJ o
\\L/ \\_,k_.,/ 4 i‘T—:

2 3 4 .

c e ra L HELX TO N Sy g pEx 0 2 O g
A7 PRE < T ~

§ A 5 § Q § 7 \(‘u’ i

2 & L ?:Ee;i

\isx_. 15 il
3" NOM. Sch.40 4" 4 6" NOM. Sch.40

(4.5° 0D x 0.237 w.l.) (8.825 0D % 0.280 w.L)
PIPE MATERIAL GRADE: A106 GrB

HELIX IS 1/27 PLATE — 44W

HELIX RATED 8,800 LBS AXIAL
MAXMUM INSTALL TORQUE 10,900 FT-LBS

(35" 0D x 0.218 w.t.)

P:PE MATERIAL GRADE: A108 Gr.B
HELX IS 1/2° BLATE — 44
HELIX RATED 7,200 LBS AXIAL

MAXIMUM INSTALL TORQUE 5,800 FT-LBS

NOTE:

1. ALL WELDS TO CSA WS9-LATEST.

2. ALL WELDS WTH E7DIB-1 FLECTRODE.

3. HEUX RATED AS ABOVE CAPACITY AT FACTOR OF SAFETY OF 3.0.

4. BELICGAL PILE CAPACITY DEPENDENT ON A NUMHER OF FACTORS INCLUDING DEPTH, SOIL CONDITION,
THEREFORE 1T IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE INSTALLED FILES BE LOAD TESTED PRIOR TO USE

. D HELX TO
"/l PIPL

P:FE MATERIAL GRADE A106 Gr.O
HELIX IS 1/2" PLATE ~ 44w
HEUIX RATED 15,200 LAS AXIAL
MAXIMUM INSTALL TORCUE 18,500 FT-LBS

A

39 FOOT NAX--

" N ch.4
(8625 0D x 0.322 w.t)
PiPE MATERIAL GRADE AIOB Gr.B
HELX IS 1/2° PLATE — 44W
HELIX RATED 25,800 LBS AXIAL

MAXMUM !YSTALL TORQUE 58,700 FT-LBS

5. MAXIMUM TORQUE INSTALLATION AS ABOVE - BASED ON 0.58 OF YIELD STRENGTH. 1\ | 88/2n UPOUTT STAW BATL
G. IF IN DOUBT —~ ASKI ; i
i _
sy mmm B rscromon
R B —PAGE=28 —

. HELIX TO
~PIPE

ALBERTA PERMIT MUMBER P-7518

Kodiak & @i | g

Fngineering 1 4d.

I TNAYON] MELIDOO 4 THE DA T PROPAEIANY UMD A BY B BE MTRAUCRT, DUALSTY
3 BULEREY FWCEST AR EFTENICALLY WU ALS e el Y AT | Ll

RAINBOW ANCHORS
FOUR STANDARD HELICAL FILES

DETALLS
N '-D-(-A‘w_[‘DUmn
| FEY 1 -

owo. we. (W
_R3735-01A 1A

(Mt w, ATE
05-06-3320 | 08/12




oY B,

Memorandum

Integrated Expertise. Locally Delivered.

*7909 — 51 Avenue NW, Edmonton, AB T6E 5L9 T: 780.438.9000 F: 780.438.3700

To: Reeve and Council — County of Northern Lights Date: November 286, 2024
Attention: Gerhard Stickling, Chief Administrative Officer Project No.: 16613
Cc: David Schoor

Reference: DP-24-43

From: Deb Bonnett

Application

The applicant proposes to operate a temporary industrial camp to accommodate workers on Crown Land
at SW32-98-7-W6. The camp is required to support the applicant’s well abandonment program in
Township 99-101 and Range 6-9W86. The work will include construction winter access, remedial work on
wells with casing leaks, well abandonment, Phase |l environmental assessments, wellsite remediation
and reclamation. The camp will operate 24 hours a day/7 days a week from mid-December, 2024 until
early April, 2025.

There will be no special provision for security. Power will be provided with an on-site diesel light plant, a
potable cistern and hauling service will provide water supply, and sewage will be provided through a
fixed film extended aeration treatment system with redundancy in all major components. The system
received a variance through Municipal Affairs and meets all government regulation and sampling
requirements. There is no stormwater management planned. There will be 32 parking spaces provided in
a gravel or asphalt parking lot. Garbage will be collected in bins and trucked for disposal in Manning.
Exterior lighting is provided on the camp buildings and from a light tower.

As the development is located on Crown Land, a copy of the lease agreement has been provided by the
applicant.

Site and Surrounding Lands

The camp is located approximately 90 km south west of Keg River and 18 km north of Clear Hills County
The Chinchaga airstrip is located approximately 1 km to the west.

The proposed development is located on a cleared site adjacent to an existing battery site to the northwest
and borrow pits/dugouts to the southeast. The applicant obtained a development permit and operated a
larger camp in 2021 (DP 21-28).

Compliance with Approved Plans and Land Use Compatibility

The subject development area does not fall within any Intermunicipal Development Plan (IDP) or Area
Structure Plan (ASP). The area is not considered “Better Agricultural Lands”, does not fall within any
Agriculture Policy areas, and has soils classification of 5-7 with limited ability for agricultural growth. The
application was reviewed against the County’s Municipal Development Plan (MDP) and Land Use Bylaw

islengineering.com

ISL1s proud to be Bullfrog Powered | An Aon Best Small and Medium Employer in Canada — Platinum Level Page 1 of 3

PAGE 29 ﬂ % 6) S



ISL Memorandum

Integrated Expertise. Locally Delivered. EEER

(LUB) and relevant Provincial legislation. The proposed development meets the intent of, and the
development criteria contained in Section 6.3 (Industrial Development Policies) of the MDP. The

proposed development meets the intent of, and the development criteria contained in Section 112
(Industrial Camps) of the LUB.

The lands surrounding the development site are all located in the Crown Land (CL) District.

Circulation and Notification Comments

The application was circulated to various agencies and adjacent owners. No comments were received
from the referral agencies, with the exception of Municipal Affairs who requested the following conditions

“Additional information on the wastewater system, specifically the method of disposal of the treated
sewage to the environment. The system may also require an approval from Alberta Environment or if it is
discharging less than 25 m3 per day, it will require a private sewage permit.”

The applicant has provided the following information

“Polar septic services has a wastewater variance issued every year outlining the unit number and
reporting protocols that we have to follow to Alberta Municipal Affairs. We have to submit the unit
drawings to comply with all regulations to obtain the variance and be approved to run the systems. Polar
Septic Services is a PSDS holder and will be able to permit the location once we are on site.”

Recommendation

It is recommended that this application be APPROVED subject to the following conditions:

1. This permit approval for an Industrial Camp is valid for one (1) year, from December, 2024 to
December, 2025, in accordance with Section 112.3 of the Land Use Bylaw.

2. That the applicant/owner, if interested in a permit renewal to continue the Industrial Camp, are
advised to meet with the County in advance of re-application for a development permit. The
County will evaluate the performance of the Industrial Camp against its conditions of approval,
and any other performance measures that the Development Authority considers relevant. Permit
renewal shall be required if the Industrial Camp operation exceeds one (1) year,

3. The Industrial Camp shall proceed in accordance with the approved site plan and proposal details
and comply with the development standards of the Crown Land (CL) District and Section 112
Industrial Camps of the Land Use Bylaw.

4. No development shall occur on any wetland or wet area without prior approval. It is the
applicant/owner’s responsibility to obtain all necessary environmental approvals required for
development. This may include but is not limited to a Water Act approval pursuant to Alberta
Environment and Protection’s Wetland Policy.

islengineering.com

ISL 1s proud to be Bullfrog Powered | An Aon Best Small and Medium Employer in Canada — Platinum Level Page 2 of 3

PAGE 30



ISL Memorandum

Integrated Expertise. Locally Delivered. EEESR

5. The applicant/owner may be required to enter into a development agreement with the County, not
limited to upgrades to the existing access(es), and shall consult with County of Northern Lights
Public Works Department when installing culverts to ensure the approaches are constructed in
accordance with County standards.

6. The applicant/owner may be required to enter into a Road Use Agreement with the County, if
required.

7. The applicant/owner shall comply with the Alberta Private Sewage System Standard of Practice
and in accordance with the requirements of Alberta Municipal Affairs.

8. The applicant/owner shall provide adequate water supply for domestic and firefighting purposes
to meet the Camp’s domestic water supply demand and ensure adequate water supply for
firefighting needs in accordance with provincial legislation or to the satisfaction of the office of the
provincial fire commissioner.

9. The applicant/owner shall be responsible for the control of mud, snow, and other debris during
the operation of the camp.

10. The applicant to submit a storm water management plan to the County for review.

11. All waste generated by industrial developments shall be stored and disposed of in a manner that
will not result in any contamination to groundwater supplies or create nuisances on adjacent lots.

12. The applicant/owner screen the Industrial Camp from view of adjacent development in
accordance with Section 19 of the LUB.

13. The applicant/owner provide outdoor lighting in accordance with Section 1115.1 of the LUB.

14. The applicant/owner obtain all other approvals required by other regulatory jurisdictions and
maintain the approvals throughout the course of this development and its operation.

15. The applicant/owner shall contact an accredited agency contracted by Municipal Affairs to obtain
the following applicable permits and inspections, as required:

Provincial Plumbing or PSDS Permit,

Gas Inspection Permit,

Building Permit,

Electrical Permit, and

Safety Codes Permits.

®PoooE

16. No further development or construction be allowed without an approved Development Permit.

islengineering.com

ISL I1s proud to be Bullfrog Powered | An Aon Best Small and Medium Emptoyer in Canada — Platinum Level Page 3 of 3

PAGE 31



DEVELOPMENT PERM T APPLICATION FOR ADMINISTRATIVE USE__

APPLICATION NOQ.

COUNTY FORM A DP 24-43
oF
NORTHERN “An Agriculture Based Community" Sept 24, 2024
LGHTE ,

LL NO.
¥

County of Northem Lights, # 600, 7% Ave. NW Box 10, Manning, AB, TOH 2M0

w: | E! davaloomant@counivofnorthemiliahts.cam | T: (780} 836-3348 F: (780) R36-3663

(  We hereby make application under the provisions of tha Land Use Bylaw for a Development Permit in aceordance with the plans

and supporting Information submitted herewith and form part of this application. | / We understand thal this applicalion will not be
accepted without the following:

(a) application fee;

(b} site plan sketch that includes all relevant detail to the proposed development (e.g.: proposed and exisling siructures, property
lines, creeks/ravines, parking and vehicle access, building plans, atc.)

IF DIFFERENT FROM APPLICANT
NAME OF REGISTERED OWNER

ADDRESS

POSTAL CODE
EMAIL

you agree to receive correspondence

PHONE (CELL) PHONE (BUS)
Municipal Address (if applicable):
Legal description (if applicable): Registered Plan: Lot (parcel):
QTRILS: Sw Secllon; 32 Township; 98 Range: 7 Meridian: 6
Size of the Parcel to be developed -09 [“IAcres of Hectares

Description of the existing use of the land: Camp site pad DML 060091 is currently still constructed for work in
the Chinchaga area

Proposed Development: Pre existing constructed pad area to be used as an industrial camp for the winter.

Circle any propased uses(s):

Clsiengs) CJCULVERT(S) ROAD ACCESS POINT(S) [JPUBLIC USE(SY UTILITIES
[CIPWELLING UNIT(S) [[JACCESSORY STRUCTURE(S)Y USE(S) SHED/GARAGE/BARN(S)
[CHOME BASED RUSINESS  [v] COMMERCIAL OR INDUSTRIAL STRUCTURE(S) USES(S) QOTHER (SPECIFY)
Estimaled: Date of Commencement: 12/10/24 Date of Complelion 4115125 Value of Construction: $ 100,000

PAGE 32



DEVELOPMENT IS: OO NEW EXISTING O ALTERATION TO EXISTING
LAND IS ADJACENT TO: OPRIMARY HIGHWAY OLOCAL ROAD OINTERNAL SUBDIVISION ROAD ®IOTHER

LOT AREA: LOT WIDTH LOT LENGTH: PERCENTAGE OF LOT OCCUPIED: %
PRINCIPAL BUILDING SETBACK: FRONT: REAR: SIDES: [ HEIGHT
ACCESSORY BUILDING SETBACK:  FRONT: REAR: SIDES: [ HEIGHT

& SITEPLAN & FLOOR PLAN O LAND TITLE O ABANDONED OIL WELL DECLARTION SIGNED

O ALBERTA NEW HOME WARRANTY / OR PROOF OF EXEMPTION [ DISTANCE TO ROAD / HIGHWAY
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AS REQUIRED:

O ELEVATIONS O SOIL TESTS 0 HOURS OF OPERATION

O NUMBER OF DWELLING UNITS O NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES

0 PROPOSED BUSINESS ACTIVITIES

0 LANDOWNER LETTER OF AUTHORIZATION O ADJACENT LANDOWNER LETTERS OF SUPPORT

SERIAL NUMBER: YEAR BUILT SIZE: WIDTH LENGTH

/WE HEREBY AUTHORIZE REPRESENTATIVES OF THE COUNTY TO ENTER MY/OUR LAND FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONDUCTING A SITE INSPECTION IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

/WE HEREBY DECLARE THAT THE ABOVE INFORMATION IS, TO THE BEST OF MY/OUR KNOWLEDGE, FACTUAL AND
CORRECT

9/24/2024
NOTE: Date Sl OF APPLICANT
Signature of Registered
Landowner required if different Date SIGNATURE OF REGISTERED LANDOWNER / LEASEHOLDER

from Applicant

FOR ADMINISTRATIVE USE
LAND USE DISTRICT:  Crown Land

FEE ENCLOSED: YESONO O  AMOUNT:$ $50.00 RECEIPT NO.: 211511
DEFINED USE:
PERMITTED/DISCRETIONARY: Discretionary Use - Industrial Camp

VARIANCE:

PAGE 33



L=
{@5> TOURMALINE

OIL CORP.

Sketch Plan Showing

DEVELOPMENT SITE PLAN

For

DML 060091 (Chinchaga Winter Camp)
within
S.W.1/4 Sec.32 - Twp.98 - Rge.7 - W.6M.

County of Northern Lights - Alberta

LEGEND:
Portions referred to outlined thus == ------~ = Combined scale factor used: 1.000000
Distances are ground and in metres and decimals thereof Coordinates based on UTM Zone 11 NAD83 (CSRS) datum.
Scale - 1:2000 © 2024 GeoVerra (AB) Limited Partnership, All rights reserved.

Revision:
m GeoVerra (AB) Limited Partnership | Date: Sept 20, 2024 [Initials: DC - EFS
Y ‘;.' Geoverra Toll Free: 1-800-465-6233 Client File No.: IAFE No.: REV
Www.geoverra.com Project No.: 24-03068 /\
File: 24-03068-001-Sketch g
37

14



S

OIL CORP.

Sketch Plan Showing

VE O

For

SI

L

ML 060091 (Chinchaga Winter Ca

withi

1/ Sec32 Tw

n

98 -

ge7- .6

County of Northern Lights - Alberta

GeoVerra {AB) Limited Partnership

GQOVe rra Toll Free: 1-800-465-6233

WWW geoverra com

Revision

Date: Sept. 20, 2024
Client File No.:
Project No : 24-03068

PAGE 35

b4
[+ 28
?
Initials: DC - EFS
AFE No.:

%le: 24-03068-001-Sketch

)



CL

NW32 9876

Tl 5
| lﬁ (T .
{4 I: i __,{ i
I- if :é Pipeline u.% 1/
I =g Installation bn ol
| I'n"-!% ' oy
Lylse 1 38
I.._Irb.;. --—.{1- ?-u._%
|1'ill |l{-.
f
cLiil A1

cL

. SW3298-76
LS C.of T
L g42 109 451

g
B

CNR -

W Operational 5 i i

Trees

R

X

DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATION
- COUNTY OF NORTHERN LIGHTS

- LEGAL: SW32, Twp 98, Rge 7, W6M

FILE No. DP-24-43

SCALE 1: 5,000
0 50 100 150  200(m)
[ e— e——

NOTE: Improvements located as per data

supplied by owner and Abadata measurements.
October 23, 2024

PAGE 36



o

ol |

_—

e

30

Government Road Allowant

‘Exestng
AGESSN
N

DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATION
COUNTY OF NORTHERN LIGHTS
LEGAL: SW32, Twp 98, Rge 7, W6M

FILE No. DP-24-43

_ . LEGEND
= _'; Subject Lands

Existing Access
5 Proposed Camp Building
-~~~ Edge of Treeline
g High Pressure Natural Gas
~——~— Edge of River/Creek
E = AMWI*
Swamp/Fen/Marsh/Bog
* Alberta Merged Wetland Inventory
Crude Ol (CO)| Abandoned (A
Fuel Gas (| ,ng Discontinued (D)
Natural Gas (NG)
Oil Well Effiuent (OE)
Salt Water (SW)

Souir Nauzrl(al'Gné (SG)

SCALE 1: 5,000
5 100 1 200(m)

NOTE: Improvements located as per data
supplied by owner and Abadata measurements.

PAGE 37

October 23, 2024




DP 24-43 Tourmaline Qil Corp - SW 32-98-7 W6M

PAGE 38




County of Northern Lights
#600 7th Avenue NW. Box 10. Manning, AB TOH.

ADDITIONAL DEVELOPMENT INFORMATION

PLEASE INDICATE BELOW THE METHOD OF SEWAGE DISPOSAL AND TYPE OF DOMESTIC WATER
SUPPLY TO BE USED IN RELATION TO YOUR DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION. PLEASE INDICATE ON THE
SITE PLAN THE PROPOSED LOCATICN AND DISTANCES OF YOUR WATER SUPPLY AND SEWAGE
DISPOSAL FROM ALL PROPERTY LINES AND RESIDENCE.

PL

. DUGOUT

- _WELL

P __CISTERN AND HAULING SERVICE

- __COMMUNITY WELL/MUNICIPAL SERVICE

- __OTHER (PLEASE SPECIFY)

TYPE OF DOMESTIC/COMMERCIAL SEWAGE DISPOSAL (PLEASE CHECK)

- __OPEN DISCHARGE/APPROVED SEPTIC TANK
__SUB-SURFACE DISPOSAL/APPROVED SEPTIC TANK
__ABOVE GROUND MOQUND/APPROVED SEPTIC TANK
__APPROVED SEWAGE LAGOON

_OUTDOOR PRIVY

- MUNICIPAL SERVICE

P __OTHER (PLEASE SPECIFY)

Fived Fouen  AgRarow TRATAEWT SYSTEA

PLEASE INDICATE IF THE ABOVE INFORMATIN IS:

a) EXISTING
b) PROPOSED

FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION CONTACT:

MUNICIPAL AFFAIRS AND HOUSING, Public Safety Department
PEACE RIVER, AB
PHONE: 1-866-421-6929

PAGE 39




COUNTY

County of Northern Lights

RIGHT OF ENTRY BY AN AUTHORIZED PERSON FROM THE COUNTY OF NORTHERN LIGHTS FOR THE
PURPOSES OF A SITE INSPECTION OF THE LAND AFFECTED BY A PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT
APPLICATION.

The County Government Act, 1995, Section 542 (1) states the following:
A designated officer of the county may “enter such land or structure at any reasonable time, and carry out the

inspection, enforcement or action authorized or required by the enactment or bylaw,”

IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 542 (1) a OF THE COUNTY GOVERNMENT ACT, PLEASE
COMPLETE THE FOLLOWING RIGHT OF ENTRY FORM AND SUBMIT WITH YOUR
DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION.

or do notD give consent for an authorized person of the County of Northern Lights to enter the land
to a development application for the purpose of making a site inspection in order to evaluate the proposed
development application.

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF THELAND SW 32 98 7 6

NAME (Floase F,rim)Tourmallne Oil Corp

SIGNED

paTe 12110124

dedededdkkkdekhkdkokkhdekdkdhd ****Rl G HT O F ENTRY******* e e e v e e e ke e e de e o e e e e e

PAGE 40



APPLICANT STATEMENT REGARDING ABANDONED WELLS

In accordance with the Municipal Government Act Subdivision and Development Regulation

Tourmaline Oil Corp JEET——
(Please Print)
thelr agent) of sw_ 32 98 7 6 , have consufted the Energy

{Legal Land Description)

Resources Conservation Board (ERCB) Abandonad Well Map Viewer, and verlfied that abandoned wells
are located on the proparty subjact to this application. | have contacted the responsible licensee(s), and
the exact well location(s) has/have been confirmed.

Additiona! information provided by the licenses(s) requiring a change in the setback area is attached:
o Yes
;C Not applicable

(n tha event that canstruction activity occurs within the setback area of the abandoned well(s) as a result
of development on the subject property, the abandaned well(s) will be temporarily marked with on-site
identification to prevent contact during construction.

A copy of the ERCB map showing the subjeci property and a list identifying and locating the abandoned

well(s) on the subject proparty are attached.
(A

Signature of registered owner (or agent)

4/15/25

Date

PAGE 41



PAGE 42



APPLICANT STATEMENT REGARDING ABANDONED WELLS

In accordance with the Municipal Government Act Subdivision and Developrment Regulation

 Tourmaline Oil Corp R —
{Please Print)
their agent) of sw_ 32 98 7 6 , have consulted the Energy

(Legal Land Description)

Resources Conservation Board (ERCB) Abandonad Well Map Viewer, and verified that abandoned wells
are lacated on the proparty sublact to this application. | have contacted the responsible licensee(s), and
the exact wall location(s) has/have beeti canfirmed.

Additional information provided by the licensese(s) requiring a changa in the setback area is attached:
o Yes
;( Not applicable

In the avent that canstruction activity accurs within the setback area of the abandoned well(s) as a resuit
of development on the subject property, the abandoned well(s) will be temporarily marked with on-site
identification to prevent contact during construction.

A copy of the ERCB map showing the subject property and a list identifying and locating the abandoned
walli(s) on the subject proparty are attached.

Signature ofregistered owner (or agent)

4/15/25

Date

PAGE 43



	03.A
	4.B) i. DP-24-26
	04.B) ii. DP-24-37
	04.B) iii. DP-24-43



